From: John W Riley (Generation - 4) <john.w.riley@dom.com>

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 1:57 PM
To: Silk, David
Cc: James W Go (Generation - 4); Michael J Siebert (Generation - 4); David

Llewellyn (Generation - 4); Cristalle M Walsh (Generation - 4); Larry E Salyards
(Generation - 4); Presby, Peter
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Schedule Changes - Millstone Initial License Exams

Dave,

Millstone requests that the NRC cancel the 2016 MP3 ILT exam and move the 2016 MP2 ILT exam from
August 7, 2016 to September 4, 2016.

No August 7, 2016 exam. No 2016 MP3 ILT exam. MP2 ILT exam September 4, 2016.
If you need additional information please let me know. Thank you.

John Riley
Cell 860-917-8739
Work 860-444-4337

From: Silk, David [mailto:David.Silk@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 10:23 AM

To: Presby, Peter

Cc: John W Riley (Generation - 4); Clifford S Chapin (Generation - 4)
Subject: RE: Schedule Changes - Millstone Initial License Exams

Thanks for the heads up. There is no problem with cancelling the 2016 Unit 3 exam except that
administratively | need John or Clifford to send me an email to “officially” cancel that exam just so that
we have some kind of documentation.

| will adjust the schedule so that the 2016 Unit 2 exam is delayed a month to fill Unit 3’s 2016 spot on
the calendar.

From: Presby, Peter

Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 10:10 AM

To: Silk, David

Cc: 'john.w.riley@dom.com'; 'Clifford.S.Chapin@dom.com'
Subject: Schedule Changes - Millstone Initial License Exams

Dave,

John Riley just provided the following update and request for changes to the Millstone 2016
license exam scheduling:

1. The Unit 3 class, which would have examined in September 2016 (Presby, D’Antonio,
Patel), was never started. The Unit 3 exam for September 2016 needs to be



cancelled. They are on track to start a Unit 3 class in Jan 2016 which we have currently
scheduled for examination in December 2017 (Presby, D’Antonio, Ott, Hedigan).

2. John would like to move the date of the 2016 Unit 2 exam, currently scheduled for 7
August 2016 (Fuller, Hedigan, Silk, Lally), into the slot previously held by the now-
cancelled Unit 3 exam — to 4 September 2016.

Please update affected examiners after making schedule changes.
Thanks.

Peter

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express
written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and
may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply
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